
 

 

 

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ROY COOPER  J.R. “JOEY” HOPKINS 
 

GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 

 

Mailing Address: 

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS  

803 PENDERLEA HIGHWAY 

BURGAW, NC 28425 

Telephone: 910-789-6190 

Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

 

Website: ncdot.gov 

Location: 

803 PENDERLEA HIGHWAY 

BURGAW, NC 28425 

 

 

 

 
DATE:   October 31, 2023 

 

TO:   Chris Andresen 

 

FROM:   Chad Kimes, PE 

Division 3 Engineer  

   

SUBJECT:  Proposal #54-CA-03-12101462 
Divisionwide Vegetation Trinning and Removal at Stationary Object 

 

Division Three recommends that Double B. Cutters be awarded the referenced subject contract in 

the amount of $366,085.84 after review of the bid tabs. 

 

If you have questions or need additional information, please contract Keith Groves, Division 

Three Roadside Environmental Engineer at (910) 789-6190 or email at bkgroves@ncdot.gov. 

 

 

 

Cc: Chad Kimes, PE Division Engineer 

Anthony Law, Division Construction Engineer 

Trevor Carroll, PE Asst. Division Construction Engineer 

David Harris, PE State Roadside Environmental Engineer 

Carrie W. Hoyle, Contract Engineer-Central REU 
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